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Shawnna Rule

From: Connie Matthews
Sent: Monday, February 9, 2026 12:24 PM
To: Shawnna Rule
Subject: Fw: Resignation

 
 
Mrs. Connie Matthews 
Principal 
Midwest Central Middle School 
121 N. Church St. 
Green Valley, IL 61534 
309.352.2300, ext. 2000 
https://www.midwestcentral.org/ 

 
"It's a great day to be a Raider!" 

From: Rhonda Fisher <fisher@midwestcentral.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2026 3:38 PM 
To: Connie Matthews <cmatthews@midwestcentral.org>; Todd Hellrigel <toddh@midwestcentral.org>; Angelia Mattson 
<mattson@midwestcentral.org> 
Subject: Resignation  
  
Please accept this letter as a notice of my resignation from coaching eighth grade girls' basketball. I have 
thoroughly enjoyed coaching over the past 30 years in the Midwest Central District 191. Not being in the 
building on a regular basis, has made it more difficult to make connections and I'm sure the program is 
ready for some young blood. I am very thankful for the support from administrators and board members 
over the years.   
 
Go Raiders!  
Rhonda Fisher 
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